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Resource Loan Management Software








ITT return date:

[bookmark: _GoBack]No later than 12pm (noon) on 13th June 2018
INFORMATION FOR TENDERERS

· This Invitation to Tender (ITT) has been designed to assess the suitability of Suppliers to deliver the University’s contract requirements. If you are successful at this stage of the procurement process, you may be selected to present your proposal which will assist the University in making its final contract award decision.

· SELF-CERTIFICATION - Whilst reserving the right to request information at any time throughout the procurement process, the University may enable the Supplier to self-certify certain requirements (e.g. Quality Accreditations; Environmental policies). The University will only obtain such evidence after the final tender evaluation decision (i.e. from successful Suppliers only).  

· CONFIDENTIALITY - all tender submissions will be treated as confidential by the University. However, in accordance with the obligations and duties placed upon public authorities by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), any of the information submitted to may be disclosed in response to a request made pursuant to the FOIA. If you consider that any parts of your submission are exempt from disclosure, please include a statement to this effect – noting the relative Exclusion clauses – along with your submission.

· The University will not reimburse any costs incurred by tenderers in connection with preparation and submission of their responses to this ITT.

· Complete all white boxes in the ITT Questionnaire

· The questions in the ITT Questionnaire are specific to this Tender exercise and therefore are all applicable: if you answer “N/A” or leave any white boxes blank, you will either ‘Fail’ (i.e. your bid will be rejected) or you will receive zero marks for that question.

· Word limits should be maintained. If the limits are exceeded, the University may reduce the score awarded proportionally.

· QUERIES - If you have any questions, please email them to: tenders@leeds-art.ac.uk - if the University considers any question or request for clarification to be of material significance, both the question and the response will be posted on the website (the originator of the question will not be identified).

· HOW TO MAKE A SUBMISSION – please complete the ITT Questionnaire and return by email to: tenders@leeds-art.ac.uk



	1 
	SUPPLIER DETAILS

	1.1 
	Name of the company 
	

	1.2 
	Contact name for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.3 
	Job Title:
	

	1.4 
	Company Address:
Post Code:
	

	1.5 
	Telephone number:
	

	1.6 
	E-mail address: 
	

	1.7 
	Website address of company:
	

	1.8 
	Company Registration no:
	

	1.9
	Is your company an SME as defined by the Companies Act, 2006*?
[*i.e. less than 250 employees and a turnover under £12.9m]
	Yes/No

	1.10
	Is your company an NPV*?

[*i.e. Non-Profit or Voluntary organisation]
	Yes/No


	1.11
	Are you a Personal Service Company?
[as opposed to a managed service company, a PSC means a company that sells the work of an individual or group of individuals, and which is owned and operated by that individual or group of individuals]
	Yes/No

	1.12
	Do you intend to use any sub-contractors to deliver parts of this contract?
If ‘Yes’, are they likely to deliver a significant (over 50%) proportion of the contract?
If ‘Yes’, please provide their company names and addresses in a separate annex.
	Yes/No

Yes/No





	2 
	FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC CAPACITY 
	

	
	Please provide the following information:
	Attached?

	
	(1) A copy of the most recent audited accounts for your organisation that cover the last two years of trading or for the period that is available if trading for less than two years.
	Yes / No

	
	(2) A statement of the company’s turnover, Profit & Loss and cash flow position for the most recent full year of trading (or part year if full year not applicable) and an end period balance sheet, where this information is not available in an audited form at (1).
	Yes / No

	
	(3) Where (2) cannot be provided, a statement of the company’s cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit facility position.
	Yes / No

	
	(4) If the company is a subsidiary of a group, (1) to (3) are required for both the subsidiary and the ultimate parent. 
	Yes / No



	3 
	INSURANCE 

	3.1
	Please confirm whether you have in place the following levels of insurance as required for this contract?

· Public Liability - £10m

· Employer’s Liability - £10m

· Professional Indemnity - £5m
	


Yes/No
Yes/No
Yes/No

	3.2
	Where the required levels of insurance are not currently in place, do you confirm that, if successful in being appointed to complete work under this contract, the minimum insurances (as detailed above) will be obtained prior to contract award and maintained throughout the contract period?	
	Yes/No



	4
	BUSINESS PRACTICES

	[bookmark: _Toc58297668]4.1          HEALTH & SAFETY

	4.1.1
	Does your company have a written health and safety at work policy? 
	Yes / No

	4.1.2
	Does your company have a health and safety at work system*?
* “system” means processes and procedures to ensure that the subject is properly managed. This includes making sure that legal requirements are met. 
	Yes / No

	4.1.3
	If “No”, to either of the above please explain why:
	


	
	

	4.2          EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

	4.2.1
	Do you have a policy as an employer that sets out your commitment to both comply with Equality and Diversity legislation and to actively promote equality of opportunity?   
	Yes / No

	4.2.2
	Do members of your staff with managerial responsibilities receive mandatory training on equality and diversity?  
	Yes / No

	4.2.3
	Do you have a process in place to train staff in how to deal with the general public (or clients) whilst working, especially in situations where their actions and comments could very easily be misinterpreted?  
	Yes / No

	4.3         QUALITY ASSURANCE 

	4.3.1
	Does your company hold a recognised quality management certification; for example BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent?
	Yes / No

	4.3.2
	If not, does your company have a quality management system*?
* “system” means processes and procedures to ensure that the quality is properly managed. This includes making sure that legal requirements are met.
	Yes / No

	4.3.3
	If you do not have quality certification or a quality management system, please explain why:
	

	
	

	4.3.4
	Please detail membership of any professional bodies:
	

	
	

	4.4          ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

	4.4.1
	Does your company have a Sustainability or Environmental Management Policy?
	Yes / No

	4.4.2
	If “No”, to either of the above please explain why:
	

	
	

	4.4.3
	What are the key environmental impacts of the goods/services that you are offering and what action have you taken to minimise these? (max. 500 words) 
	

	
	




	5
	EXPERIENCE AND REFERENCES

	
	Please provide details of two reference sites, preferably from HE institutions or other public sector bodies (contracted during the last three years) that are relevant to the University’s requirement.  The University reserves the right to contact any of the referees at any point in the evaluation process and you should ensure that the referees you name are aware they may be contacted.

	5.1          REFERENCE 1 

	
	Customer Organisation: 
	

	
	Customer contact name, position held, phone number and email address:
	

	
	Date contract awarded:
	

	
	Date contract completed/ends:
	

	
	Value (if confidential, a range of values or ‘approx’. is fine):
	

	
	Brief description of contract (max. 100 words):
	

	5.2          REFERENCE 2

	
	Customer Organisation: 
	

	
	Customer contact name, position held, phone number and email address:
	

	
	Date contract awarded:
	

	
	Date contract completed/ends:
	

	
	Value (if confidential, a range of values or ‘approx.’. is fine):
	

	
	Brief description of contract (max. 100 words):
	





	
6
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS
This ITT is issued under Leeds Arts University standard Terms and Conditions of contract. See document 3

	
	



	7
	FORM OF TENDER
DECLARATION – I/We declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this ITT are correct. I understand that this ITT submission may be rejected if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or satisfactorily, or if I provide false/misleading information;
TERMS & CONDITIONS – I/We have read the Standard Terms & Conditions* and agree to those terms without any amendments, alterations or deletions. 
ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT - I/We agree and/or certify that this offer is made in good faith and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the offer by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person;

CONFLICT OF INTEREST - I/We confirm that there is no conflict of interest^ between our company and the University
*All goods/services supplied under this contract will be supplied under the Standard Terms and Conditions. A copy of the Terms and Conditions are included in this tender. No variations to the standard Terms and conditions will be considered. Tenderers must note that any submissions tabling proposed amendments may be rejected without further consideration 
^Where there is any indication that a conflict of interest exists or may arise, then it shall be the responsibility of the Tenderer to inform the University, detailing the conflict in writing as an attachment to this tender. The University will be the final arbiter in cases of potential conflicts of interest.  Failure to notify the University of any potential conflict of interest will invalidate any verbal or written agreement.
A Conflict of interest is where a person who is involved in the procurement has or may be perceived to have a personal interest in ensuring that a particular supplier is successful.  Actual and potential conflicts of interest must be declared by a person involved in a tender process.

	4 
	FORM COMPLETED BY

	
	Name:
	

	
	Position (Job Title):
	

	
	Date:
	

	
	Telephone number:
	

	
	Email address:
	



Document 2: ITT Questionnaire: Resource Loan Management System
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